From: Chug, Josleen

Sent: 11 January 2016 10:42

To: Planning

Subject: FW: 156 West End Lane (2015/6455/P)
Attachments: 20160104-All scanned support cards-v1.pdf

Please could log the attached letters of support for 2015/6455/P.

Many thanks

Josleen Chug
Principal Planning Officer

Telephone: 02079744672

We want to hear your views on the changes we are proposing to how we consult on
planning applications. To find out more and have your say visit www.camden.gov.uk/sci.
Consultation closes on the 20 January 2016.

From: Ben Shaw [mailto:bshaw@jrp.co.uk]
Sent: 05 January 2016 15:45

To: Chug, Josleen

Cc: Ian Blacker

Subject: 156 West End Lane (2015/6455/P)

Dear Josleen,

As part of A2Dominion’s continued consultation with the local community in relation to the proposed regeneration
of 156 West End Lane, a further survey was undertaken by Instinctif.

Please find attached 28 cards supporting the proposals for your information. If these cards do go into the public
domain | would be very grateful if the names and addresses were redacted for data protection reasons.

Kind regards,

Ben
Ben Shaw | Senior Planning Consultant | Planning Team

John Rowan and Partners | Craven House, 40 Uxbridge Road, London W5 2BS
|
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